OFFICE OF THE NEVADA ENVIRONMENTAL RESPONSE TRUST TRUSTEE

Le Petomane XXVII, Inc., Not Individually, But Solely as the Nevada Environmental Response Trust Trustee
35 East Wacker Drive - Suite 1550
Chicago, Illinois 60601
Tel: (312)498-2800

November 23, 2016

Mr. Weiquan Dong, Ph.D.

Bureau of Industrial Site Cleanup

Nevada Division of Environmental Protection
2030 E. Flamingo Rd, Suite 230

Las Vegas NV 89119

RE: NERT Response to NDEP July 25, 2016 Response to: Data Validation Summary Report, Document No.
04020-023-152 and Associated EDD, Upgradient Investigation, September 2006, Tronox, LLC,
Henderson, Nevada
Nevada Environmental Response Trust
Henderson, Nevada

Dear Mr. Dong:

The Nevada Environmental Response Trust (NERT) has reviewed the Nevada Division of Environmental
Protection’s (NDEP) July 25, 2016 Response to the above-referenced data validation summary report (DVSR).
The DVSR was prepared in September 2006 by ENSR Corporation (ENSR) on behalf of Tronox LLC (Tronox).
The DVSR includes soil samples collected from five boring locations within Parcel H as part of the “upgradient
investigation”!. These samples were not included or discussed in previous versions of the parcels soil health risk
assessment (HRA)?, prepared by Northgate Environmental Management on behalf of NERT, and were not in the
database provided to the Trust by Tronox.

NDEP provided 24 comments on the DVSR and four comments on the associated electronic data deliverable
(EDD). Following our review of the comments, and considering the anticipated level of effort associated with
revising the DVSR in response to the comments, NERT recommends not revising the DVSR and not using the
analytical data in the parcels soil HRA. The soil samples were collected by ENSR over 10 years ago. Based on
our experience with revising older DVSRs prepared by consultants no longer working at the NERT Site, we
anticipate that a significant level of effort will be required to revise the DVSR. Specifically, the estimated cost to
revise the DVSR and address additional NDEP comments ranges from $10,000 to $15,000. While NERT
appreciates the value of data, it does not appear that this additional data will impact the risk results or overall
conclusions of the parcels soil HRA. This conclusion is based on a review of the data conducted by Ramboll
Environ. Within the soil depth range applicable to risk assessment (i.e., 0 to 10 feet below ground surface), the
Parcel H soil samples collected by ENSR were analyzed for chemical analytes, asbestos, and radionuclides. The
sampling results are summarized briefly, as follows:

e Chemical analytes: All samples were analyzed for chemical analytes, with detected analytes including
most metals, perchlorate, and a small number of volatile organic compounds. The data review indicated
that (1) no additional COPCs would be identified if the upgradient data were included in the HRA data

L ENSR Corporation (2006). Upgradient Investigation Results, Tronox Facility, Henderson Nevada. October 30.
2 The most recently submitted version of the HRA is Post-Remediation Screening Health Risk Assessment Report for Parcels
C, D, F, G, and H, Revision 3, prepared by Northgate Environmental Management, Inc. and dated June 19, 2014. Revision 4
of this document is in preparation.
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set, and (2) the exposure point concentrations used in the HRA would not change.

o Asbestos: Samples were collected at 0.5, 10, and 30 feet below ground surface at one location (M120)
and analyzed for asbestos by polarized light microscopy using EPA Method 600-R-93-116. Asbestos was
reported as less than the reporting limit of 0.25 percent in all samples. USEPA notes that Method 600-R-
93-116 “is not recommended for characterization activities at Superfund sites.”?

o Radionuclides: All samples were analyzed for radionuclides. As you are aware, Neptune and Company,
Inc. (Neptune) is currently conducting a background evaluation for radionuclides in Parcel H. Pending
the results of the evaluation, it is unclear as to whether the additional upgradient data would impact the
conclusions of the background evaluation. Neptune is aware of the additional upgradient samples and
could advise as to whether this data would be of value to their analysis.

In summary, considering the anticipated cost and the limited impact of the upgradient data on the risk results,
NERT recommends not revising the DVSR and not including the analytical data in the parcels soil HRA. A
possible exception is the radionuclide data, for which a separate DVSR could be prepared if the additional data
were shown to impact Neptune’s background evaluation.

If you have any questions or concerns regarding this matter, feel to contact me at (702) 960-4309 or at
steve.clough@nert-trust.com.

Office of the Nevada Environmental Response Trust

Stephn R. QQZjL

Stephen R. Clough, P.G., CEM
Remediation Director
CEM Certification Number: 2399, exp. 3/24/17

Cc (via NERT Email Distribution):

Greg Lovato, Nevada Division of Environmental Protection

James Dotchin, NDEP Bureau of Industrial Site Cleanup

Carlton Parker, NDEP Bureau of Industrial Site Cleanup

Christa Smaling, NDEP Bureau of Industrial Site Cleanup

Micheline Fairbank, Nevada Attorney General’s Office

Alison Fong, U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 9

Katherine Baylor, U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 9

Jay Steinberg, as President of the Nevada Environmental Response Trust Trustee and not individually

Andrew Steinberg, as Vice President of the Nevada Environmental Response Trust Trustee and not individually
Tanya C. O’Neill, Foley and Lardner, LLP

Cc (via NERT Stakeholder Email Distribution):

Betty Kuo, Metropolitan Water District of Southern California
Brenda Pohlmann, City of Henderson

Carol Nagai, Metropolitan Water District of Southern California
David Johnson, Central Arizona Water Conservation District
Dave Johnson, LV Valley Water District

Eric Fordham, Geopentech

8 https://www.epa.gov/superfund/superfund-asbestos-technical-resources.
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Jill Teraoka, Metropolitan Water District of Southern California
Kevin Fisher, LV Valley Water District

Marcia Scully, Metropolitan Water District of Southern California
Maria Lopez, Metropolitan Water District of Southern California
Mickey Chaudhuri, Metropolitan Water District of Southern California
Orestes Morfin, Central Arizona Water Conservation District
Peggy Roefer, Colorado River Commission

Scott Bryan, Central Arizona Project

Steven Anderson, LV Valley Water District

Sun Liang, Metropolitan Water District of Southern California
Ted Wolff, Manatt, Phelps & Phillips LLP

Todd Tietjen, Southern Nevada Water Authority

Kirk Stowers, Broadbent Inc.

Kurt Fehling, The Fehling Group

Cc (via NERT BMI Companies Email Distribution):

Anna Springsteen, Neptune Inc.
Kirk Stowers, Broadbent Inc.
Kristen Lockhart, Neptune Inc.
Kurt Fehling, The Fehling Group
Matt Pocernich, Neptune Inc.

Paul Black, Neptune Inc.

Paul S. Hackenberry, Hackenberry Associates
Rebecca Shircliff, Neptune Inc.
Adam Bass, Edgcomb Law Group
Andrew Barnes, Geosyntec

Brian Waggle, Hargis + Associates
Chuck Elmendorf, Stauffer

Curt Richards, Olin

Dave Share, Olin

Ebrahim Juma, Clean Water Team
Ed Modiano, de maximus

Enoe Marcum, WAPA

Gary Carter, Endeavour LLC
George Crouse, Syngenta

Harry Van Den Berg, AECOM

Jeff Gibson, Endeavour LLC
Joanne Otani, Joanne M. Otani LLC
Joe Kelly, Montrose Chemical

Joe Leedy, Clean Water Team

John Holmstrom, Tronox

Kelly Mclntosh, GEI Consultants
Kevin Lombardozzi, Valhi

Kyle Gadley, Geosyntec

Lee C. Farris, Landwell

Mark Paris, Landwell

Michael Bogle, Womble Carlyle Sandridge & Rice, LLP
Michael Long, Hargis + Associates
Mike Skromyda, Tronox

Nick Pogoncheff, PES Environmental, Inc.
Peggy Roefer, CRC

Ranajit Sahu, BRC

Richard Pfarrer, TIMET

Rick Kellogg, BRC

Rick Stater, Tronox
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Derek Amidon, Tetra Tech

Dan Pastor, Tetra Tech

Allan DelL.orme, Ramboll Environ
John Pekala, Ramboll Environ
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